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INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS 

1 Introduction 

 

1.1 This invitation is issued by Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP), a 

company limited by guarantee and registered at Companies House No. 07885051. Further 

details about us can be found at www.thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk 

1.2 The lead for the project is Bill Hicks at Thames Valley Berkshire LEP, 

bill@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk / 07770 266231. Please contact Bill in the first instance for all 

queries regarding this invitation. 

1.3 If you intend to tender, please read the following instructions and prepare your submission 

accordingly. If you do not intend to compete, please send a “no bid” response to 

bill@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk. 

2 Submission of Tenders 

2.1 Please submit by email to bill@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk no later than 12 noon Friday 10 

December. You should submit both a word and pdf version. 

2.2 Schedule 1 lists the questions that you should answer in your submission. Appendix 1 contains the 

Form of Tender, which must be returned.  

2.3 Tenders will remain open for acceptance for a maximum of 90 calendar days. 

2.4 The Tenderer will be selected based on the responses they provide on the Method Statement 

(Schedule 1). We are under no obligation to award a contract for all or any part of the requirement 

set out in the Invitation to Tender to any bidder, or at all.   

3 Evaluation of Submissions 

3.1 The contract will be awarded on the basis of the most economically advantageous offer having 

regard to the quality and price of the competing submissions. The evaluation will be scored out of 

100 as follows:  

• The Method Statement (Schedule 1) (maximum 60 marks). The specific scores for each 

question are outlined within the Method Statement. 

• Price (Appendix 1, paragraph 1) (maximum 20 marks). See Financial Arrangements below. 

• Presentation (maximum 20 marks). Up to four companies will be invited to present to a 

panel. Details of the presentation will be provided with the confirmation of receipt of the 

tender. 

4 Financial Arrangements 

4.1 Up to £50,000 has been allocated to this project, with the intention that it is invested (work 

completed) by no later than 25 February 2022.  Price will be evaluated based upon the total cost 

of the project with a focus on the day rates of the individuals involved and the overall resource 

http://www.thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk/
mailto:bill@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk
mailto:bill@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk


plan. We reserve the right to reject any bids over this value. The LEP reserves the right to select 

and negotiate with those Tenderers it invites for competitive bidding and to terminate any 

negotiations without incurring any liability. 

4.2 The successful bidder will be offered a fixed price contract for the contract.  

4.3 You should detail costs for any additional services by including day rates and likely time 

commitment. 

4.4 All prices exclude VAT and include travelling & subsistence expenses and all other disbursements.  

4.5 There will be one payment once the project is completed. If this is an issue please advise in your 

tender response.  

4.6 Subsequent payments for additional, ongoing work will be made as agreed.  

4.7 The supplier should hold the following insurances by the time the contract commences and for its 

duration. Please specify the levels of insurance that you hold. If this is not possible, this should be 

outlined in Appendix 1. 

• Professional Indemnity Insurance  

• Employers’ Liability Insurance  

• Public Liability Insurance  

5 Timetable 

 

 Event Date 

1  Despatch of Invitation to Tender 26 November 2021 

2  Deadline for clarification questions 3 December 2021 

3  ITT submission deadline 10 December 2021 

4  Tender presentations Thursday 16 December* 

5  Preferred bidder notified 17 December 2021 

6  Project Initiation Meeting (PIM) with 

preferred bidder and LEP  

w/c 20 December 2021 

7  Contract award 24 December 2021 

8  Deliver final report 25 February 2022 

9  Present findings to LEP Board  22 March 2022 

 

*You will be notified by Tuesday 14th December if you will be invited to present on the 16th. 

6 Contract Documents 

 

6.1 The contract document will ideally be based on the standard terms and conditions of the 

successful bidder, as modified where necessary to reflect the specific requirements of this 



Invitation to Tender. You should include your proposed terms with your submission. The LEP can 

provide a contract if needed. 

6.2 Both this Invitation to Tender, along with the successful supplier’s submission and all other 

relevant documentation will be included in the contract. 

7 Confidentiality 

7.1 Tender submissions will not be disclosed to any other parties. Any communications relating to 

this tender will be kept confidential between the LEP and the supplier. 

8 SPECIFICATION 

8.1 Purpose 

The purpose of the project is to produce a report which assesses and recommends actions to move 

the LEP to a more commercial financial model which is less dependent on core funding from 

government. The report should present realistic, actionable, achievable, and ambitious 

recommendations for future LEP commercial model(s) by 25 February 2022. This should include 

relevant case studies and best practice. The aim of the report will be for the LEP Chief Executive and 

Board to determine what realistic future commercial options the LEP might take.  

 

The report should set out the distinctiveness of the Thames Valley Berkshire LEP and how we may 

differ - and therefore have different options - from other LEPs. This will assess both positives and 

negatives. 

8.2 Requirement 

 

Heading Description  
Research The chosen Supplier will have access to a wide range of data relating to 

LEPs, their existing modus operandi, as well as the Berkshire political and 

economic context. The Supplier will ensure that the report is based on a 

coherent analysis of the significant current functions of LEPs including those 

related to employment, skills, education, productivity, inward investment, 

business life cycle, housing, transport, telecommunications and other 

relevant features of the economy. It should be cognisant of the latest 

government policy agenda, the Levelling Up White Paper, Berkshire’s 

Recovery and Renewal Plan, which the LEP launched in February 2021, as 

well as on neighbouring LEPs and their economies.  
Content The Supplier will produce a report in plain English, written in such a way 

that it can present a meaningful commercial review of current and potential 

LEP activities. 

 

It should as a minimum include: vision, rationale, priorities, capacity, 

milestones and anticipated outcomes of likely scenarios, as well as a high-

level business and sales plan setting out anticipated activities and potential 

associated investment, and resources.  

http://www.thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk/getfile/Thames%20Valley%20Berkshire%20LEP%20Recovery%20and%20Renewal%20Plan-compressed.pdf


Heading Description  
Major 

Milestones 

The report will be presented to the LEP Board for review and discussion so 

that the Chief Executive can determine future direction for the 

organisation. Therefore, the major milestones are:  

• Final report submitted by 25 February 2022. 

• Findings presented to LEP Board on 22 March 2022. 

 

The Supplier will revise, amend and change the draft report in the light of 

any feedback sessions, up to completion of the final report.  
Method The Supplier will work through the LEP team and relevant stakeholders and 

achieve consistency of engagement with all appropriate partners, 

respecting sensitivities and demonstrating an awareness of competing 

agendas, and an understanding of the dynamics of working with central & 

local government.  
Experience / 

Track Record 

The Supplier should demonstrate experience of producing practical, 

outcome-based business plans designed to deliver tangible and measurable 

change. If sub-contractors are to be used, this should be clearly outlined, 

including who will be carrying out which aspects of the work.  

 

  



SCHEDULE 1 - METHOD STATEMENT 

Please indicate below, by answering the questions below, how you will approach the task of delivering 

a solution for Thames Valley Berkshire LEP to produce an actionable and achievable report that: 

 

1. Sets out the potential future commercial options for Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 

2. Sets out an ambition that is realistic and deliverable 

 

Please ensure that your response adheres to the Timetable at paragraph 5 and covers all of the 

requirements within the Specification at paragraph 8. 

 

The Method Statement will receive a maximum of 60 marks in the ITT evaluation.  

The specific elements for each score are outlined below: 

 

The report should review existing LEP work programmes and propose how in the 

future these might develop into commercial opportunities and growth for the LEP 

organisation. * Maximum of 150 words per question. 

Approach (25 marks) 

1. How would you map out a proposed five-year LEP business plan, including 

financial forecasting? 

2. How will you appraise options and/or likely scenarios to define the optimal 

future LEP business strategy? 

3. How will you differentiate between low, medium and high-risk commercial 

options? 

4. How will you identify which options could realistically be implemented in an 

accelerated way? 

5. How will you seek to address the need to secure the support and buy-in of 

all LEP stakeholders, but especially the LEP Board? 

Proposals for commercial options (25 marks) 

6. How will you include an effective measure of Return on Investment (ROI)? 

7. Provide a competitive market landscape for proposed options. 

8. How will you assess what investment strategy is required for any proposed 

options (low/medium/high) to be realised? 

9. How will you seek to ensure that the report recommendations deliver 

tangible, measurable commercial outcomes that the LEP could realistically 

deliver in the next 12-18 months? 

Experience (10 Marks) 

10. What original thinking can you bring to the production of a commercial 

business plan for Thames Valley Berkshire LEP? 

11. Outline three previous examples including references for your work with a 

similar scope, along with CVs of the key staff working on the project. 

 

 

 

  



APPENDIX 1 - FORM OF TENDER  

THAMES VALLEY BERKSHIRE LEP CONSULTANCY TO REVIEW CURRENT 

BUSINESS MODELS AND ASSESS FUTURE COMMERCIAL OPPORTUNITIES 

 

I/We, the undersigned, having examined the Invitation to Tender, hereby offer to undertake the 

services required, in accordance with the bid documents for prices detailed below. All prices: 

1. Exclude VAT 

2. Include travelling & subsistence expenses and all other disbursements 

I/We understand that the LEP is not bound to accept any tender received. 

This tender remains open for acceptance for 90 days from the date fixed for return of submission in 

the Invitation to Tender. 

 

My quotation for set up and delivery costs are:  

Element Costs Comments 

 £0.00  

 £0.00  

 £0.00  

  £0.00  

TOTAL £0.00  

 

If, for whatever reason, Thames Valley Berkshire LEP requires additional work to be performed over 

and above the services described in this tender, the rate payable will be:  

Daily rate for additional work if required – 

Senior Consultant/Executive 

Per person per day (ex-VAT)  

Daily rate for additional work if required – 

Consultant/Executive 

Per person per day (ex-VAT)  

Daily rate for additional work if required – 

Assistant 

Per person per day (ex-VAT)  

 

1. I certify that my company has or will have the following insurance prior to the contract 

award, please clarify the level of cover. If this is not possible please outline what insurance 

you hold. 

• Professional Indemnity Insurance  

• Employers’ Liability Insurance  

• Public Liability Insurance 

2. I have attached my standard terms and conditions, as modified where necessary to reflect 

the specific requirements of this Invitation to Tender. If you require the LEP to draft a 

contract please advise.  



3. I have attached a Method Statement, addressing all of the questions raised in Schedule 1, 

setting out my company’s understanding of your requirements and the general approach we 

would take to meeting the Specification. 

4. I have attached short CVs of the key personnel I intend to deploy in delivering the services 

required. 

CV 1 Please expand this table as necessary.  

Name and Role  

Summary CV  

CV 2  

Name and Role  

Summary CV  

5. I have attached details of clients for whom my company has provided similar services 

together with contact details for referees who can be approached to verify the claims made. 

Please ensure that you give a clear description of the services provided for each of these 

clients in your Method Statement (see Schedule 1) 

Referee 1  

Contact name, company, 

phone number, email 

 

Referee 2  

Contact name, company, 

phone number, email 

 

Please note that on receipt of your submission, the above referees will be contacted.  Responses can 

only be included in the scoring process if they are received before midday on Tuesday 14 

December 2021. 

Name………………………………………………………………………... 

 

Position…………………………..…………………………….…………… 

 

Company…………………………………………………………………… 

Date……………………………………………………………………….… 


